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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
CGUNTY OF - Edgefield g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS1900378
. Edward Terrell Chandler ) A/W#: 2016GS1900378 '
AKA: : ) Dateof Offense: _7/6/2016
Race: . Black Sex: M Age: 28 y SC.Code § : ¥BI RISV F
DOB: 12-29-1987 SS#:247-75-2011 ) CDR Code #:
Address: 124 May St )
City,State,ZIp: _Johnston, SC 29832-1524 JUL.2.8 2016
, ) SENT .
DL#: 100120038 _ . SID#: . o . . S
) f Appeal
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes|:] No[] SC COUﬁ 0 App S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was " [ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: —Buufo\ (0{,r\( — PA'esi (eqrée ‘ |
in violation of § Lo — U/-' 31 (A \ of the S.C. Code f Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0070] :
* [[] NON-VIOLENT D/VIOLENT DSERIOUS OST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS (1817-25-45
e (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: mﬁ]dicted [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - - (defendant's initials)
Xl%gr}]i:lgz} is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentence, [] 'Recommendation by the State.
N enea L4191 .
Solicitgr SC Bar# Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commired to the [K_State Department of Corrections, [4—Eeounty Detentivr-Eenter,
for a determinate term of _CG_Q days thy [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and suoject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or B‘EﬁN’S‘ECU‘H-\LEto sentence on:
B~ The Defendant is to be given ¢ Sedlt for time se j pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State -

Department of Corrections. wuncl ﬂ-‘( 1—0(5
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing D_Ordered PTUP ,
Total: § plus 20% fee: - - S — days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED ]
[J Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10000 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ~ ) ) -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s 3 § _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 Other: '
Proviso 61.6 (Publrc Def/Probatron) L $500_ .. 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Fundmg) .$25 ' ,,$D’2_Hoo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) i ’ “$150 ¥ 8
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5- -2942(J) (Vehlcle»Assessment) RN $40/ea $ §Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid
3%to County (1f pald in mstallments) _. $3.19 o during probation and beyc
L T . ‘ : any other fees.
TOTAL NN ‘(: > 5 I&L,%r] 5 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C \ ﬂ/ (\N.U ' Judge Code: ¥ . e TV
Court Reporter: W\Y\ , ‘ Sentence Date: / ~-LZ— . / @ ‘

SCCA217 (07/2016) J
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' SI‘ATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgefield ; . -
STATE , VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS1900381
Edward Terrell Chandler ) A/W#: 2016GS1900381
AKAr : ) Date of Offense: _7/6/2016
Race: Black - Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0325
DOB:  12-29-1987 SS#:247-75-2011 ) CDR Code #: _ 0137
Address: 124 May St )
- City,State,Zip:  Johnston. SC 29832-1524
_DL#: 100120038 -~ SID# 3. . _ .., SENTENCESHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] [j/
In dlSpOSltl of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who CONVICTED OF or [IPLEADS
? 0l Oy Covrnmon [ aw
in yiolation of § CGYY\ Mo | av’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o} 3 r7
NON-VIOLENT ("] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS - [1817-25-45
: : (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
E}gr%lga is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
L 8Maeg,— CLICT

SolicitorV SC Bar# Defendant ~ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the _E;State Department of Corrections, [ }—CountyDPetentivnm-Center;—
for a determinate term of l_S da‘ysfmonfhr [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of " days/months/years and/or payment
of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

.months/years and subject to South Carolrna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[X_ CONCURRENT or [F—€ONSECUTIVE 1 sentence on:

D& The Defendant is to be given edrt for time seryed pursuant t0 S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections. . (-i l (4] ls‘ )

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regrstry of dnld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

Violence ) to Shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

' JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing . [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: $. plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
(] Set by SCDPPPS L Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $ ] D0.00 pmts. of $ beglnmng
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Pubhe Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) - 1. 8500 . - §.
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce: Fundlng) Ve $25 i ,t $ ;25,0 D
8 14-1-213 (Dru_g‘Court_Surcparge)_‘ $150 N
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br.eat.h Test Fee) ) $50 $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) 7 ., $40/ea _§ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if pa1d in: mstallments) . $; 3 ”I 5 ~ during probation and shal] be collegted before

1 A oh
b

e any other fees.
TOTAL :

Lo B ﬁ‘fril% 75 | Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 1 a4y
Court Reporter: Qm Sentence Date: 7 —22 ~! (a

SCCA/217 (07/2016) . ()
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

EOUNTY OF Edgefield ; | .

STATE : _ VS. )" INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS1900382

Edward Terrell Chandler ) A/WH: 2016GS1900382

AKA: ) DateofOffense: _7/6/2016

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910

DOB: 12-29-1987  SS#:247-75-2011 )  CDRCode#: _ 0095

Address: 124 May St ) '

City,State,Zip:  Johnston, SC 29832-1524

DL# 100120038 ~ SID#: % ..., SENTENCESHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[.] CMV Yes ] No[] Hazmat Yes[} No [] m/ ‘

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ’ [Y CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Kid napping _

in violation of  § l (9 3 CI | 6 of the S.C. Coge of Laws, bearing CDR Code # OOQ 6

[[] NON-VIOLENT [E/VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []1817-25-45

. (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [% Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ‘ (defendant's initials)
/T&eT %léca is: ["1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Qe Lot |

o . Solicitorl) SC Bar# : Defendant _ Attorney for Defendant ~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - P State Department of Corrections, {J—€Eounty PetentiomCenter,
for a determinate term of ﬂQ da’ys#mcnﬂls D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § _; plus costs and assessments as apphcable*; the balance is suspended with probation fpr

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
_probation, which are incorporated by reference.

,Zf CONCURRENT or - [J—CGOMSECLITIVE to sentence on:

4 The Defendant is to be given crgdit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

. Department of Corrections. AACA t" 2((
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of cfiild Abusé and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code” §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing . [_|Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $- . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ " Obtain GED N '
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— : May serve W/E begining (

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.00 pmts. of § beglnnlng

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) C$25 TS Other: . ’

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation)- =~ $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding). - - $25.7%, 8 25,00

g 14-1 213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 NS

§50-21-114BUI Breath TCSt Fee) R $50 ‘ $ ‘T;l;’ B [] Appointed PD or appdinted other counsel,
-§56-5- 2942“) (Vehlde Assessmem) B $40/ ca $ . §Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
3% to County .* (1f pald in mstallments) $, 3 ’1 5 during probation and shall be collegted pefore

any other fees.

o g

TOTAL"’ e Al 9‘): 79 Presiding Judge ,
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk ' J (M + Judge Code: : ZA9Y
Qr Sentence Date: 1-22 /.
L] W

Court Reportcr.
SCCA217 (07/2016) U ¢
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF __ Edgefield ) |

STATE : _ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS1900383

' ' - Edward Terrell Chandler ) A/WE: 2016GS1900383

AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/6/2016

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0652

DOB: 12-29-1987 = SS#:247-75-2011 ) CDR Code #: 0160

Address: 124 May St )

City,State,Zip:  Johnston, SC 29832-1524
_DL#: 100120038 _SID# % |  SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [} No[] CMV Yes 1 No[] Hazmat Yes[l No[l v

In dispositj on of the said indjctment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

10: _ Coimingl Senvun] Condunct — 15 dlecree

in violation of § \ (o P 3 (0 S 2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # @ [© O

[] NON-VIOLENT L VIOLENT [JSERIOUS @MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45 -

. (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
X}]lgr%lga is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, | Recommendation by the State.
U SN o 419 | '

' Solicitor () SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - [k State Department of Corrections, [ | ~County Detention-Center;
for a determinate term of 80 days#meﬁﬂa.; [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of , days/months/years and/or payment

of $ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

_months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

&CONCURRI‘NT or [(F~CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
~[54 The Defendant is to be given credlt for t1rne serv?d Jrsuant to S.C, Co?s_ §24-13-40 to be calculated and- applled by the State

Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S. C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. /

. ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
* [JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 8 : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) ’ Obtain GED ]
[] Setby SCDPPPS ___ ' _Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : , : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ‘ ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing i
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1O, 00 " pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public DeﬂProbatlon) , 8500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Fundmg) < Hf-$25.,’"‘~ 8

.§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ‘ =
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath TestFee) °  $507 g

(1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmem) $40/ea _$ , 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County., {(1f paid.in mstallments) $ 315 ‘ during probation and s
i h, 3 ey “ s W LS : any other fees. »
TOTAL e e CL2 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clesk " A\ 7 .S Judge Code:

Sent_ence Date:

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




